Information for Cross Country Coaches

MEMORANDUM

TO: FHSAA Rep., Athletic Directors, Head Cross Country Coaches of Member Schools with Cross Country Programs

FROM:  Dr. Peggy Jones, Assistant Executive Director for Athletic Administration
Shanell Young, Associate Director of Athletics

RE: 2011 FHSAA Regional Cross Country Meet Hosts & Sites in All Classes

The Florida High School Athletic Association office is currently making plans for the 2011-12 school year. Accordingly, we are
interested in establishing the host institutions and sites for the FHSAA Regional Cross Country meets.

Region-1 (Districts 1-4) Region- 2 (Districts 5-8)
Region- 3 (Districts 9-12) Region- 4 (Districts 13-16)

If your school is interested in serving as host for one of the 16 regional cross country meets to be held on November 10 through
November 12, 2011, please fill in the requested information below and return the entire page to the FHSAA Office by May
27, 2011. FAX: 352-244-5053 Thank you for your support.

One Criteria for site selection shall be the availability of Hy-Tek computer software meet administration.

SECTION 1. REQUEST TO HOST:

Host School: Location:
Date: Class(s) Region(s)
Coaches Meeting time: Meet Start Time(s):

Meet Director:

Business Phone: Cell Phone

Email Address:

Technology Manager(Hy-Tek Software)

Business / Cell Phone

Email Address (Print legibly)

Meet Referee

Email Address (Print legibly)

Meet Starter

Email Address (Print legibly)

SECTION 2. SIGNATURES

FHSAA Rep. and/or Athletic Director Name Signature

Girls Cross Country Coach’s Signature Boys Cross Country Coach’s Signature

Due May 27, 2011
FAX to 352-244-5053



